JIO DIGITAL FIBRE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U64200GJ2018PTC105652
No.51, RMZ Icon, Palace Cross Road, Vasanthanagar, Bangalore 560052

To, Date:01-06-2022
The Deputy Conservator of Forests and Director Kali Tiger Reserve,
Dandeli-581325

Sir,

Sub : Essential Details Sought ( EDS) on the proposal to lay optical
Fibre Cable in Anshi National Park and Dandeli Wildlife
Sanctuary-reg

Ref: 1) Proposal No : FP/KA/OFC/152519/2022.
2)Your letter No: B4/LAND/FC/JIO/CR-9/2020-21, Dt 20-05-22

With respect to your letter at reference No 2, the Essential Details Sought
(EDS) for the proposal No: FP/KA/OFC/152519/2022 at reference No 1. The
alternate route suggested in your EDS letter has been examined by the Technical
Team for change of route. As per the technical team opinion the alternate route
indicated along the SH 146 could be considered as an additional span with new
proposal but not as alternate route indicated along the SH 146 could be considered
as additional span with new proposal but not as alternate to proposed route along
SH 46. The stretch proposed on SH 46 is decided by technical expert team after
considering the overall connectivity of the state to achieve last mile connectivity.

Laying of underground OFC along the road, with in Right of Way (ROW) width
is one time activity and do not cause any perceptible change in the forest land or
the biodiversity there on. Hence it is requested to consider the route proposed in
the proposal for forest clearance with additional mitigation measures in the
interest of better connectivity.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

ForJiqugitaI Fiber Pvt Ltd.,
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(V V Babu)

Authorised Signatory

Registered Office: Office - 101, Saffron, Nr. Centre Point, Panchwati 5 Rasta, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat, India.
Tel no: 079-35600100



